

## 40 C.F.R. § 1090.1720

## Affirmative defense provisions.

- (a) Any person liable for a violation under § 1090.1715(e) or (f) will not be deemed in violation if the person demonstrates all the following:
- (1) The violation was not caused by the person or the person's employee or agent.
- (2) If PTD requirements of this part apply, the PTDs account for the fuel, fuel additive, or regulated blendstock found to be in violation and indicate that the violating fuel, fuel additive, or regulated blendstock was in compliance with the applicable requirements while in that person's control.
- (3) The person conducted a quality assurance program, as specified in paragraph (d) of this section.
- (i) A carrier may rely on the quality assurance program carried out by another party, including the party that owns the fuel in question, provided that the quality assurance program is carried out properly.
- (ii) A retailer or WPC is not required to conduct sampling and testing of fuel as part of their quality assurance program.
  - (b) For a violation found at a facility operating under the corporate, trade, or brand name of a fuel manufacturer, or a fuel manufacturer's marketing subsidiary, the fuel manufacturer must show, in addition to the defense elements required under paragraph (a) of this section, that the violation was caused by one of the following:
  - (1) An act in violation of law (other than the Clean Air Act or this part), or an act of sabotage or vandalism.
  - (2) The action of any retailer, distributor, reseller, oxygenate blender, carrier, retailer, or WPC in violation of a contractual agreement between the branded fuel manufacturer and the person designed to prevent such action, and despite periodic sampling and testing by the branded fuel manufacturer to ensure compliance with such contractual obligation.

This document is only available to subscribers. Please log in or purchase access.

Purchase Login